
 
 

NOTICE OF A MEETING OF   
THE SPECIAL/CONTACT COMMITTEE 

 
 

TO:  All Members of the Special/Contact Committee 
 
FROM: Michael Walker, Chairperson 
 
DATE:  Monday, February 12, 2024 
 
TIME: 7:00 PM  
 

PLACE: Council Chambers   
  
Purpose: To discuss the following Liquor License Request: 
 
                              Uncle Primos LLC & Patio 
                                             DBA Uncle Primos 
                                             435 Minnich Ave NW 
                                              New Philadelphia Oh. 44663 
                                              Permit Classes D1 D2 D3 D6 
                                               
                                 
                     Also, the Committee will discuss a Designated Outdoor Refreshment Area (DORA)  
                    In the City of New Philadelphia, and any other matter that should come before  
                    Committee. 
 
                      Copies to:                                                                                                                                                        

 All Members of the Special/Contact Committee 
  President of Council 
  All Council Members 
  Mayor 
  Law Director 
  Service Director 
  Safety Director 
  Treasurer 
  Auditor 
  Media 
  File               
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